



Caroline Uchechi Adanma Okorie

Clinical Assistant Professor, Pediatrics - Pulmonary Medicine

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Stanford Children's Health Specialty Services San Francisco**

1100 Van Ness

7th Fl

San Francisco, CA 94109

Tel (844) 733-2762

Fax (650) 725-7578

Bio

BIO

Dr. Caroline Okorie is a Clinical Assistant Professor of Pediatrics at the Stanford University School of Medicine. She completed her residency and chief residency in pediatrics at Oregon Health & Science University in Portland, Oregon and her fellowship in pediatric pulmonology here at Lucile Packard Children's Hospital Stanford. She also completed a fellowship in sleep medicine at the Stanford Sleep Medicine Center.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Pediatric Pulmonary
- Sleep Medicine
- Asthma
- Neuromuscular Disease

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Pediatrics - Pulmonary Medicine

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Associate Program Director, Stanford Pediatrics Residency Program, Stanford School of Medicine, Department of Pediatrics, (2019- present)
- Faculty Coach, Stanford Pediatrics Residency Program, Stanford School of Medicine, Department of Pediatrics, (2018- present)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American Thoracic Society Education Committee (2019 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Board Certification, American Board of Pediatrics , Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine (2018)
- Board Certification, American Board of Pediatrics , Pediatrics (2013)
- Fellowship, Stanford University, Department of Psychiatry , Sleep Medicine (2018)

- Fellowship, Stanford University, Department of Pediatrics , Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine (2017)
- Chief Residency, Oregon Health & Science University , Pediatrics (2014)
- Residency, Oregon Health & Science University , Pediatrics (2013)
- MD, University of Arizona College of Medicine , Medicine (2010)
- MPH, Mel and Enid Zuckerman College of Public Health , Public Health (2010)
- BA, Stanford University , English Literature (2003)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Sleep** *The Handbook of Personal Health and Wellbeing for Physicians and Trainees*
Okorie, C. U.
edited by Weiss Roberts, L., Trockel, M.
Springer International Publishing.2019
- **The nocturnal-polysomnogram and "non-hypoxic sleep-disordered-breathing" in children.** *Sleep medicine*
Guilleminault, C., Huang, Y., Chin, W., Okorie, C.
2018
- **Diagnosis And Management Of Sporadic Pulmonary Arteriovenous Malformation Not Associated With Hereditary Hemorrhagic Telangiectasia**
Okorie, C., Bhargava, S.
AMER THORACIC SOC.2016
- **Allergic Bronchopulmonary Aspergillosis** *Journal of Fungi*
Tracy, M. C., Okorie, C. A., Foley, E. A., Moss, R. B.
2016; 2 (2): 17
- **Allergic Bronchopulmonary Aspergillosis.** *Journal of fungi (Basel, Switzerland)*
Tracy, M. C., Okorie, C. U., Foley, E. A., Moss, R. B.
2016; 2 (2)
- **A Presentation Of Hepatopulmonary Syndrome In A Five Year Old During Evaluation For Miliary Tuberculosis**
Okorie, C. U., Mark, J. D.
AMER THORACIC SOC.2015
- **Successful Treatment Of Mineral Oil Associated Lipoid Pneumonia In An Infant**
Okorie, C., Powers, M.
AMER THORACIC SOC.2013